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DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Geray | Sally Flamlton
Mayor . CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT AWARD
OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $25000 FROM THE

BLUEGRASS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF ISAAC MURPHY MEMORIAL ART
GARDEN

The Bluegrass Community Foundation has offered the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government funding in the amount of $25,000 from the Gimbel Foundation for the
construction of the Isaac Murphy Memorial Art Garden near Midland Avenue and Third
Street. The park is planned to be a trailhead for the Legacy Trail. No matching funds are
required.

Council authorization to accept the award is hereby requested.
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Xc: Derek Paulsen, Commissioner, Department of Planning, Preservation, and Public
Works

200 Hast Main Street . Lexington, KY 40507 ° {859) 425-2255 ° www lexmngtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORILD ' ‘
FAWPST\HCEDAGRANTS\ISTATEUSAAC MURPHY\BLUEGRASS COMMUNITY fOUNDATION:14-000.doc



